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From: 

To: 
Subject : 

Date: 

Baker, James H !'ESOffi OONA (US) 

Ignatius David 

Fe: [Non-DoD &lurce] Quick question 

Tuesday, December 5, 2017 9: 15:00 PM 

Will send a suggested time soon 

Director 

Office of Net Assessment 

From: Ignatius, David 
Sent: Tuesday, December 5, 2017 8:23 Prv1 
To : Baker, James H SES OSD OONA ( US) 
Subject: Re: [Non-DoD SJurce] Quick question 

All active links contained in this email were disabled. Please verify the identity of the sender, 
and confirm the authenticity of all Jinks contained with in the message prior to copying and 
pasting the address to a Web browser. 

No problem. I know how busy you are. Looking forward to a chance to talk in person when 
you have time. 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Dec 5, 2017, at 8:00 PM, Baker, James H SES OSD ODNA 
< Caution-mailt >>wrote: 

David, I am so sorry. I saw th is last night and intended to call. Today was jammed 

and between classified sessions I ran out of time_ 

With apologies 

Jim 

Director 

Office of Net Assessment 

< Caution-mai lt > 

JudicialWatch/1: 19-cv-03564/0075 
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From: Ignatius, David 
Sent : M.mday, December 4, 2017 11 :00 PM 
To: Baker, Jatnes H SES OSD OONA ( US) 
Subject: [Non-DoD &lurce] Q.iick question 

Jim: 1 have small but intere~ ant lo check with you If you have two 
minutes Tuesday morn ing. -
Sent from my iPhone 

JudicialWatch/1: 19-cv-03564/0076 




